

**COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE  
SYDNEY GAS - CAMDEN GAS PROJECT**

**MEETING NO. 10**

**26 MAY 2005**

**MINUTES**

**ATTENDANCE**

Mrs Margaret MacDonald-Hill (MM)	Chairman
Mrs Diane Gordon (DG)	Community Member - Camden
Mr Simon Hennings (SH)	Community Member - Wollondilly
Mr David Hunt (DH)	Environmental Group Representative
Cr David Funnell (FD)	Camden Council
Mr Peter Holland	Campbelltown City Council
Mr Norman Jew (NJ)	Wollondilly Shire Council (alternate for Cr Costa)
Mr Frank Krstic (FK)	Sydney Gas
Mr Steve Mackowski (SJM)	Sydney Gas

**APOLOGIES**

Mr Tony Ross (TR)	Community Member - Campbelltown
-------------------	---------------------------------

**ABSENT**

Mrs Cheryl Pagent (CP)	Community Member - Campbelltown
Vacant	Environmental Group Representative

**Meeting Opened at 5.10pm**

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION/CLOSE OUT	DATE BY
<b>1.0</b>	<b>Introduction</b>		
10-1.1	Welcome by the Chairman - MM		
<b>2.0</b>	<b>Apologies - As Above</b>		
<b>3.0</b>	<b>Last Meeting Minutes</b>		
10-3.1	The minutes were accepted. DG/PH	SJM - Send meeting minutes to CCC members, councils and advised other interested parties within 2 weeks.	10 <sup>th</sup> June 2004
		MM - Wollondilly Shire do not have the resources to maintain Plum Blossom corner.	
		SJM - Sydney Gas will maintain the Plum Blossom corner lookout from a general litter standpoint.	
<b>4.0</b>	<b>Correspondence</b>		
10-4.1	<b>Correspondence in:</b>		
	• Nil		
10-4.2	<b>Correspondence out::</b>		
	• 7/3/05 - Response to J Lyons re queries in last meeting		

Community Consultative Committee: Sydney Gas - Camden Gas Project

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION/CLOSE OUT	DATE BY
<b>5.0</b>	<b>Complaints Register (as attached YTD)</b>		
10-5.1	<p>003/05</p> <p>Complaint from Cameron Halfpenny re Sydney Gas on his property without his knowledge. Multi-locks on main entrance gate not set up correctly leaving him locked out.</p>	<p>Communications issue, the result of annual leave of normal contact. Situation clarified with Mr Halfpenny.</p> <p>Staff informed of correct locking process on multi-lock gates. Information tag placed on gate.</p>	
<b>6.0</b>	<b>Project Operations Review</b>		
10-6.1	<p>Sydney Gas continues to achieve expected gas production through the Ray Beddoe Treatment Plant.</p> <p>The Rosalind Park Gas Plant is progressively increasing in capacity as more wells come on line.</p> <p>Production will continue to ramp up as additional wells are drilled and brought into the network. Additional areas of Sugarloaf, Razorback, El Bethel, Mt Gilead and Springfarm were discussed as future production areas.</p> <p>Approval received from the Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Natural Resources to construct the gathering lines at Glenlee and EMAI.</p> <p>Johndillo Office / Workshop site under rehabilitation.</p> <p>FK discussed the new planning proposals which are the subject of a Bill to amend the <i>Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979</i> and the effects these would have on the approval process.</p> <p>The status of the Wyong Gas Project was discussed in response to queries from the committee. As some of the Committee members have been contacted by Wyong Committee members, it might be beneficial if the two committees met to discuss and assist with the Sydney Gas Wyong Project.</p> <p>The Committee was concerned that there was a lot of misinformation regarding the water issue and it was important for the Central Coast community to be adequately and properly informed.</p> <p>A briefing was given as to the drilling and fracing process and how Sydney Gas activities do not impact upon the water table.</p>		

Community Consultative Committee: Sydney Gas - Camden Gas Project

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION/CLOSE OUT	DATE BY
<b>7.0</b>	<b>General Business</b>		
10-7.1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No issues to be minuted.</li> <li>• General discussion on the benefits of gas in relation to greenhouse gas reduction.</li> <li>• General discussion on water and water treatment possibilities.</li> </ul>		
<b>8.0</b>	<b>Next Meeting</b>		
	Thursday 25 August 2005 at 5pm		
	<b>Meeting Closed 6.25pm</b>		

Note:

- Item numbering in column one shows the meeting number first than the section number to allow for the actions to be tracked for close out.
- Items in **BOLD** are the comments made to close out an action raised in a previous meeting.